
Richard Williams <richard.williams@lacity.org>

Fwd: Living Wage Ordinance for Hotel Workers
1 message

John Wickham <john.wickham@lacity.org> Fri, Mar 28, 2014 at 10:46 AM
To: Richard Williams <richard.williams@lacity.org>

I guess this should be on the file too.

John Wickham
Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst
phone: (213) 473-5738 
fax: (213) 620-9869

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Adena R. Tessler <atessler@mercuryllc.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 4:40 PM
Subject: RE: Living Wage Ordinance for Hotel Workers
To: John Wickham <john.wickham@lacity.org>

I am representing the CA Restaurant Association and we do not have a report to put on file however we
do have some questions:

 

1)      Will this living wage ordinance include restaurants that lease space in the designated hotels?  If so,
what is the reasoning behind including them?

2)      In reviewing type of wage requirement in hotels in the LAX Corridor and in other Cities, how has an
increase in living wage impacted the restaurants leasing space in the hotels.

 

Just want to make sure restaurants are not overlooked as far as economic impact.

From: John Wickham [mailto:john.wickham@lacity.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 4:25 PM
To: Adena R. Tessler
Subject: Re: Living Wage Ordinance for Hotel Workers

 

Sorry, I hit send too fast. You can forward questions to me.

John Wickham
Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst
phone: (213) 473-5738 



fax: (213) 620-9869

 

On Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 4:18 PM, Adena R. Tessler <atessler@mercuryllc.com> wrote:

Hello John,

 

Just checking in on the status of the economic impact study for the living wage proposal for Hotel Workers. I
think the Economic Dev Committee asked for a 45 day turn around so I am wondering the status at this point.
 Do you know who is handling this and to whom I might direct my questions?

 

Please advise,

Adena Tessler
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Adena R. Tessler
Vice President
444 South Flower Street | Suite 3675
Los Angeles, CA | 90071
213.624.1380 office | 323.646.2397 mobile
213.624.1387 fax
www.mercuryllc.com
 

 


